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Herambraj Sonawane

From: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Saturday, June 29, 2024 12:52 PM
To: Herambraj Sonawane; Lovejot Sekhon
Cc: Nikhil Bhushan; Asad Shamsi
Subject: RE: O365- LICENSES RENEWAL FINAL COMPERATIVE

Hi Lovejot, 
Considering earlier experience we had with Meridian and the flexibility we had in their support we would like to go with them. 
 
As the difference between L1 and L2 is 40K over 60+ lakhs, I am fine with this. 
 
Please let us know on how to proceed next with Meridian. 
 
Regards, 
Venu 
 

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>  
Sent: Friday, June 28, 2024 7:30 PM 
To: Asad Shamsi <asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Nikhil Bhushan 
<nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: O365- LICENSES RENEWAL FINAL COMPERATIVE 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Asad 
 
Kindly find attach final sheet Comparative in detail . 
 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Heramb 
 
9702415737 
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From: Asad Shamsi <asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Friday, June 28, 2024 7:20 PM 
To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Nikhil Bhushan 
<nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: O365- LICENSES RENEWAL FINAL COMPERATIVE 
 
Dear Heramb, 
 
I have incorporated old rates and current rates provided by Team Computers for your reference. 
 
 
Regards 
Asad Shamsi 
+91 9930909463 

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>  
Sent: Friday, June 28, 2024 7:04 PM 
To: Asad Shamsi <asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Subject: O365- LICENSES RENEWAL FINAL COMPERATIVE 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Hi Asad 
 
As we discussed , kindly find Final rate comparative for the renewal of license  
 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Heramb 
 
9702415737 
 
 


